City of Albuguerque

Office of the City Clerk
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor Katy Duhigg, City Clerk
Interoffice Memorandum June 25, 2019
To: ALL CLASSIFIED NON-PROBATIONARY/PROBATIONARY AND

UNCLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

From: KATY DUHIGG, CITY CLERK
C/O JESSICA ENRIQUEZ, CITY HEARING MONITOR

Subject: PERSONNEL BOARD ELECTION

The Office of the City Clerk is conducting a Personnel Board Election on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 to
fill one (1) employee vacancy on the Board. Mr. Thomas Zane Reeves has been nominated as a
candidate for the Personnel Board and is the only candidate on the ballot.

To review the resume/bio of Mr. Reeves please visit the employee web at
http://eweb.cabg.gov/default.aspx and the Polling locations for the election are listed below.

LOCATION ADDRESS TIMES
City/County Building Lobby 400 Marquette NW 9:00 am - 4:00 pm
Park Land Management (Building C) 5501 Pino NE 9:00 am - 2:00 pm
Solid Waste Department 4600 Edith NE 5:30 am - 3:00 pm
Fire Station #1 724 Silver SW 9:00 am - 4:00 pm
ABQ Ride 601 Yale SE 5:00 am - 1:00 pm
Aviation Department 2200 Sunport Blvd. SE 8:00 am - 3:00 pm
Animal Control 8920 Lomas NE 9:00 am - 3:00 pm
Rio Grande Zoo 903 10th Street SW 9:00 am - 1:00 pm
ABQ Ride 8001 Daytona SW 5:00 am - 1:00 pm
Plaza Del Sol Lobby 600 21d Street NW 9:00 am - 4:00 pm
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